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IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE UNITED STATES

For the Western District of New York

NOVEMBER 1998 GRAND JURY
(Ermpaneled 11/02/98)

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

-vs- - | | INDICTMENT

00-CR-189 fr
JAMES CHARLES KOPP

Violations:
Title 18, United States
Code, Sections 248(a) (1)

and’ (b) and 924(c) and
(31 (1)

ORIGINAL WAS RECEIVED AND FILED

BY. AM_-W‘
T

COUNT T
0CT 17 2000
The Grand Jury Charges: -
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT CLERE,
WESTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK
CELEBRATING 100 YEARS OF SERVICE
70 WESTERN NEW YORK

on or about October 23, 1998, in the Western District BP0
York, the defendant, JAMES CHARLES KOPP, did knowingly and by
force, intentionally injure, intimidate and interfere with Dr.
Barnett Slepian because Dr. Barnett Slepian was and had be.en
providing re_producti\'re health services, that is, medical services

relating  to the human reproductive system, including services


http://www.findlaw.com/

relating to pregnancy and the termination of pregnancy, and did

cause the death of Dr. Barnett Slepian.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections

248 (a) (1) and (b).

COUNT_TWO

The Grand Jury Charges:’

On or about Octobér 23, 1998 in the Western District of New
York, the defeﬁdant, JAMES CHARLES KOPP, did knowingly carry and
use a firearm; a Russian SKE rifle bearing gerial number GYU 10251,
during and in relation'to a crime of violence for which he may be
prosecuted in a court of the United States, to wit: interfering
by force with the.prbviding of reproductive health services on
October 23, 1998 in East Amherst, Newaork, as set forth in Count
One of this indictment, which is realleged and‘incorporated by
reference herein, in violation of Title 18, United States Code,
Section 924 (c) (1), and in the course of this vioclation caused the
death of a person through the use of a firearm, which killing is
a murder as defined in Title 18, Uﬁited States Code, Section 1111,

in that the defendant, with malice afterthought, did unlawfully



ki1l Dr. Barnett Slepian by ghooting him with the firearm,

willfully, deliberately, maliciously, and with premeditation.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections

924 {(c)and () (1).

DATED: Buffalo, New York, October ['7 , 2000.

DENISE E: O'DONNELL
United States Attorney
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